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dently seeking first spmtua.l results, which has
made her work in wmnmg the American and
Americanized sectarians of the Fastern Town-
_hips so successful. These efforts have always
met with the most practical encouragement and
warmest sympathy from Bishop Williams.

Little space has been left to speak of the many
other lines of influence along which Bishop Wil-
liams' Episcopate has left 11s mark. His ser-
mons, especially in the Cathedral, where he
preached regularly when in town every other
Sunday morning, were always appreciated by
that cultured congregation, and have been a real
nower for good.  His Iabours in behalf of higher
cdumuon both as President of Bishop's College
and as Chairman for now many years of the
Protestant Committee of the Council of Public
Inst:uction have been incessant and invaluable.
By the laity, especially the educated laity, much
confidence was felt in his justice, good sense and
sound judgment; he was entirely trusted, and
hiad but to ask for what he saw the church need-
ed 1o get it.  His social fluence, combining as
he did so remarkably, genial playfulness of man-
ners, the kindliest humor, and an unfailing store
ol anecdote, with intellectual powers and wide
literary culture, was unbounded. And here it
would be wrong to pass over the admirable
helper he has always had in Mrs. Williams, who
was mentioned, as was deserved, in both thz ad-
dresses to the bishop, as “ having ever shown
herself ready to second the bishop’s efforts in all
that tends to the welfare of the Diocese and the
comfort of both clergy andlaity ;" and as having
won “ the heartfelt gratitude” of the Diocese
“for her graceful and unvarying kindness and
hospitality, and for the deep interest she has
ever taken and has so abundautly manifested in
all good works.”

In this her hours of sorrow and trial, Mrs.
Williams has the warm sympathy not only of
this community but of members scattcred over
the whole diocese who have known her for so
many years through the many charitable works
and almsdeeds which she did.

In his answer to the address of the Synod of
1588, Bishop Williams speaks of “the unwel-
come conviction obtruding upon him that his
faculties for sustained exertion are growing less.”
11e adds, “1shrink from the thought of hanging
on with impaired powers a weight and a drag
upon the diocese :” but concludes with the hope
that “ the failure of his strength to work andhis
strength to live may come together.” “I'he good
siishop's wish was granted him.  Therc had been
no faillure in his strength to work, when his
strength 10 live suddenly gave way. The mental
eye undimmed, the keen inteliect, the sound
judgment,. the beautiful play of kindly fecling,
the exquisite felicity of expression were all there.
iHis friends can think of him to the last as athis
et

The close of Bishop Willlams' Fpiscopate
very nearly coinecides with the close of the first
hundred years of the Diocese of Quebec itself.
The Church of Fngland in this Diocese has been
fortunate in its"Bishops, all of whom have been
not only bale, but profoundly religious men. It
would be much to say that Bishop Williams, in
his character and ministry has not fallen short of
the three able and goodly Bishops who preceed-
ed him. That indeed may be safely said: and
even more,—that in him the Church of England
in Canada has lost not only one of its most be-
loved, but one of its ablest Bishops.”

No man knows the highest goodness who
does not feel beauty. The beauty of holiness
is its highest object. To see the King in his
beauty is the loftiest and most unearthly attain-
ment. Surely he who is callous to form and
color, and unmoved by visible beauty, is not
above but below our nature. He may be good,
but not in the highest idea of goodness.— 7. 1.
Rodertson.
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In Trinity Church regular services with
tations and readings were held during Lent,
well attended. On cach day in Holy
Weck the meditations were on the seven words
from the Cross. (n Good I'nday. work being
taid aside, the congregation was large. I the
afternoon at St. Paul's Chapel, Marshalitown,
tke solemn service was well observed.

On the moming of Easter Day the attendance

medt-

being

at the Holy Communion and Matins was very
full, the Rector, Rev. Tir. taking the
A magnificent sermon was preached

Ambrose,
prayers.
by Bishop Jaggar, late of Southern Ohio, hut
now occupying his summer residence heside the
Basin, near Dighy.  His subject was the Jove of
God asexhibited in the gitt of His Son Who died
for our sins and rose again for our justification.
It was essentially a sermen for the needs of our
day, whenmen cannot see cause of thankfulness
in the mere tact that
choice, has created then for existence in a world

God. without their own

of care and trouble, until they consider Vs tove
as exhibited in their preservation, and adl the
blessings which fall W their [otin this life, but
especially for lis inestimable love in the re-
demption of the world by Ihis Son Jesus Christ,
and for the means of grace, and the hope of
everlasting and ineffable glory beyond the grave,
It was a sermon long to be remembered,

At evensong the services, as in the morning,
were bright and hearty, The regular choir gave
place to the children of the Sunday School. sing-
ing Faster carols instead of hymns.-—their sweet
voices keeping excellent tine, and their cnuncia-
ton being particukitrly clear, owing to thelr care:
ful training by Mrs, James [40 W nghl Le organ
also being well handied by Mi. Guy Viets, the
great-great grandson of Rey. Roger Victs, ong
of the Connccticnt loyahists, and elecied st
Rector of this parish 1753,

The decorations of the church for Laster Fes-
tival were }mruLul.ul) admired,—nat only the
chancel, from arch to altar, but the Font bemg
decked with choleed flowers, the beauutul works
of Gad. from conservatory and window-gardens.

Mr. Guy Viets, voluntary organist of T rinity
Church, was this week prLscde by the con-
gregation with a sum of maoney,—a slight token
of their yespeet and  their hwl appreciation of
his services as organist. The Rector, in hand-
ing this gift to Mr. Victs in the presence of the
(hmr L\]”LSSLd his own thankfultiess for this
well- mcrm:(l mark of appreciation, as M. Victs,
he observed, had grown up from childhood un-
der his pastoral care, and had always set a good
example as a meml)cr of the Church, He valued
such on example the mere highly because of its
benchcial effect upon his juniors, as boys are
notably proud to be led by young men, towards
cither good or cvil.
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WorrvitLE.—The services at the parish
church of St. John, on Geod Friday, and Easter-
D.C.L., President of King's Colicge. Thure
were 44 communicants, and good congregations
'morning and cvening on  Faster-day. The
! Church was tastefully decorated with {flowers.

The annual parish mecting was held on Kaster-
Monday afterncon. The wardens’

day were kindly taken by the Rev. C. E. Willets, |

accounts {

showed a total income received from all sources
of $1069.07 for the year ending April 10th 1892,
and a balance in the bank to the credit of the
church of $13.84.  Messrs. Dixon and R. 5torrs
were cleeted wardens @ Captain Tuzo, and Mr.
Charles Smith were elected  delegates  to the
diocesan svnod to be held at H.ll»tl.\, July 1st
1592,

Kexrtvinrik.—The Rector took the two ser-
vices al St James’ Church on Good Friday
and on EFasterday, assisted by the Reve AL

Miller MLAL head master of theeollegiate schoal,
Windsor, he had four St James'!
Church.  There were 95 communicants and very
large congregations.  Several ladies and gentle-
men of e church on Faster e very effectively
decorated  the  church. with  plants, fluwers,
Faster hanners, and handsome white hangings.
The subject of Llu rector's sermon e t\ang
was ¢ llaster Joy.,” “The annual p\mh mecting
was held on 1S Nu—luudl\ evening and was
well attended. The warden's acconnts showed
a total fcome received from all sources of
$r305.22 for the vear ending April 1eth, 1392,
and i bulance in'the bank o the credit of the
chureh of $o4.43.  Messrs. O Smith and G
Martin were e clected wardens, The Tadies
Guild showed a Balance in handtowards th new
organ of F301.59. Tihve proceedings al hoth the
parish mectings in the parsh of Horton were
marked by the usual hariony and good feeling.
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SUSSEN.

On Faster Sunday afternoon Miss Murray
wies presentud adimndsemely hound Commentary
Bible the Recior, Supernmtendent,
teachers and of
token of their appreciation o her twelve years
of futhfil and self-denving service inthe schaols
st teacher wnd as an carnest holper moevery
coud wirke A flattering address aceomyp imied

the presentition.

on e by
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A saine” Clareh here was very chastely de-
corated for Faster; Qowers being phoed o the
altir, Jeetern. font aaed pulpit. The musical

avicc was wedl rendered wlder
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ing resolution as to the retirement of Mr. James
R. Ruel was unarimously adopted Ly standing
vole: * ‘That the parishioners of St John's
church desire w record their sense of the valu-



